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TO: SAC, DALLAS 

FROM: SAC, SEATTLE (89-47) 
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. SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
a, ' JOHN F. KENNEDY 

NOVEMBER 22, 1963 
DALLAS, TEXAS 

The following is being forwarded to Dallas for 

aE
 

&
 

information. . 

On December 6, 1963, Doctor SANFORD P,. | Youn, 
Director, Seattle-King County.Haalth Department, Seattle, 

“advised -SA“CHARIES N, GIESE, who is an acquaintahce;~for “the 
purpose of going of record-’that he intends toMirite a personal 
note to Doctor BASS, Director, Dallas Health Department,, . 
and inquire of him the “administrative handling Dallas used 
in recording the’ death of President KENNEDY. ‘Dr. LAYMAN 
‘advised he is-not requesting a copy of President KENNEDY's 
death certificate but as a matter of professional curiosity 
is interested in knowing how the death of a federal officer 

.passing through a local community is recorded administratively. 

. Dr. LAYMAN was advised that the FBI cannot sanction 
or prohibit his action and he stated he understood this. . 

7
 

OR
 
re
e 

oR
 

eN
g 
H
E
T
 

pr
 
o
y
e
 

©>- Dalias (AM) 
2 - Seattle , {O02 ~ SE LL S- “G4 
CNG/sam . [ searcnea—_ ox G s / - (4) SERIALIZED £62 CFILED Ze 

. | DEC 1 01963 
FBI — DALLAS 

Approved: WW) Mo Sent Ss MOP 

Special Agent in Chdrge 
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